B%. 8, Frederick, Kd, 21701
5/14/75

Mr. Barion Johnson
The National Archives
Washington, D.C.
Dear Mr. Jobnson,

This is to confimm my yesterday's request for all the documenis of the
Warren Comnission or relating to it that are or have been declassified since the
last regular declassification.

Shduld any be extraovdinarily long, I would appreciate being informed first.

Othervise I would just like this to be sutomatic. I'll keep enough on deposit
if I know the account gets low.

I do want to thank you again for arranging the %aking of the pictures so
thatvhiloIusullmm%ﬂngandndcitwuldnotrsquironmw'a
trip for me.

I have read CDs 451 and 65t and the Coleman/Slawson 6/z¢/64 meno on Nossnko and
what ho said about Oswald. The first bears no classification at all. Page 35 of
the second only is clua&ﬁoé. *Confidential.” The memo iz classified “Top Secret.”

mlmmmhﬂsfwmwiuﬁmdwdmuuﬁn.
at least not after Nosenko's defection was known to ths Soviet Uniom, I ask why
and by whom it was withheld and claseified} whether on any of the reviews it was
not detected that this materisl was not properly subject to withholding or classifi-
cation and if so why the withholding and tion was not ended theng who in
any review decided that the memo at any requiremsnts off the “Top
Secret” classification were met bx the memgj and an account of the reasons for
the ending of withholding and classificaikion.

Farticularly becouss these documents do contain what is contradictory to what
the Warren Zeport says and all are dated long befors the issusace of that Repert,
I also ask why, in the event that seems improbsble, there had besn a proper deterw
mination that thess doouments could de withheld or classified, they were not made
available immediately upon publication of the book KGB, which tells the essence
of the story Nosenko told.

I also ask if thmmmyotbrﬁoauhodocmentsorw-mwuiter
relating to the same subject or oontents that are still not svailable. If there
are any such I would like {0 knov their iddmtifications and sources and why they
are not available. I intend this as a fsemal request for any auch documents, 1
also note the complete absence of any relevant CIA documents when Nosanko turmed
himself in to the CIA and when the normal prooedure is for them to at least begin
the debriefing. It was also normsl prackise to ask the CIA fir itm opinions and
evaluationas, So, if there are no CIA documents relating to this, I would also like
%o lmow that and whether 4% would be fair to assume that the absence of any such CIk
doouments means the Commission had nons,

I would alsc like to know if there are any tapes or transcripta of intervious
with Nosenko or others like him and if there are any other Commission internsl papers
dealing with this subjeot and that which is relevant to it. .

Sincerely,

Rarald Weisberg



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, DC 20408

May 13, 1975

¢ Mr, Harold Weisberg
Route 8
Frederick, MD 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

!

Our Cashier felt that your bank probably would not accept the check

which you prepa.re.d on Mr. Johnson's blank check. We have destroyed
that check. You may wish to sepd a remittence for your deposit
account to the Cashier, National Archives and Records Service,
Washington, DC 20408, payable to the National Archives Trust

Fund (NNFL).

Sincerely,

a/M

MISS) JANE P, SMITH
Director
Civil Archives Division

Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds



